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Quentin Whitwell, Secretary-Treasurer

F. Clarke Holmes, Chief Executive Officer

Mark Houston
County Administrator
Madison County

P.0. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Dear Mark:
Re: Hazard Mitigation Plan

As you may recall, Madison County has worked with the Central Mississippi Planning and
Development District (CMPDD) to develop and maintain the County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan
since it was first developed in 2005. Hazard Mitigation Plans are required under the Disaster
Mitigation Act of 2000 in order for local jurisdictions to maintain grant eligibility for the
Mitigation Grant Programs offered through the Mississippi Emergency Management Agency
and the Federal Emergency Management Agency. In addition, plans must be reviewed and
revised, as appropriate, to reflect changes in priorities, and resubmitted for approval every
five years in order to maintain the County’s grant eligibility.

The County’s current plan will expire in November 2016, and it is important that the County
includes the revision of this plan in its FY 2016 work program. If the County would like to
continue working with CMPDD to revise and update the County’s plan, or if you have any
questions regarding your current plan please contact me (601)981-1511.

Lesley allender
25 0 Q ® Senior Planner

C: Butch Hammack
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